
From: Graham Thomas
To: Cleve Hill Solar Park; James Freeman
Cc: ClareW@arcusconsulting.co.uk
Subject: RE: EN010085 - Cleve Hill Solar Park - EIA Scoping Notification and Consultation
Date: 25 January 2018 08:24:12
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Dear Ms Cottam,
 
Thank you for your email yesterday. I can confirm that the Borough
Council has no comments to make on the Scoping Report for this
project.
 
Graham Thomas
Area Planning Officer
Swale Borough Council
Tel; 01795 417314
grahamthomas@swale.gov.uk
 

 
From: Cleve Hill Solar Park [mailto:CleveHillSolarPark@pins.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 24 January 2018 17:23
To: Graham Thomas; James Freeman
Subject: FW: EN010085 - Cleve Hill Solar Park - EIA Scoping Notification and Consultation
 
Dear Mr Freeman and Mr Thomas
 
I note we have not received a scoping consultation response from Swale
Borough Council regarding the proposed Cleve Hill Solar Park (see email below
and attached letter). Although the consultation has now closed (and the
Scoping Opinion adopted), I just wanted to check whether you are intending to
submit a late response?
 
Any such response from yourselves would still be published on the Planning
Inspectorate’s website and forwarded to the developer.
 
Kind regards
Emma
 
Emma Cottam
EIA and Land Rights Advisor – Environmental Services Team
Major Casework Directorate   
The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square,
Bristol, BS1 6PN

Direct Line: 0303 444 5721
Helpline: 0303 444 5000 
Email: emma.cottam@pins.gsi.gov.uk
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Web: infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (National Infrastructure
Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)
Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.
 
From: Cleve Hill Solar Park 
Sent: 12 December 2017 10:53
To: 'jamesfreeman@swale.gov.uk'; 'GrahamThomas@swale.gov.uk'
Cc: 'PlanningAppeals@midkent.gov.uk'
Subject: EN010085 - Cleve Hill Solar Park - EIA Scoping Notification and Consultation
 
FAO James Freeman/Graham Thomas
 
Please see attached correspondence on the proposed Cleve Hill Solar Park.
 
Please note the deadline for consultation responses is 9 January 2018. This is
a statutory requirement triggered by submission of the Applicant’s Scoping
Report and cannot be extended.
 
Kind regards,
Emma
 
Emma Cottam MRTPI
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
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Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning 
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for 
lawful purposes.
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended 
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solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 
If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.
 
This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by 
Websense Email Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses.
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